From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 8:46 PM
To: Cindi Dulaney
Subject: [External] Grant Funding

Cindi, I just spoke to someone at the Center for Tech and Civic Life and you can still apply
for their grant funding to cover labor and the envelope opener:
https://form.jotform.com/202445110530135

It's past the official deadline so they can't promise anything but just include the amount
you'd like in a note and I'll make sure they consider it.

Michael

Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

State Lead for Wisconsin (Leadership Now Fellow)
National Vote at Home Institute

(310) 980-2872

he/him
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From: Richard Schroeder

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 10:47 AM
To: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

Cc: Cindi Dulaney

Subject: [External] Re: PPE for Wauwatosa
Thanks Michael,

We are on it. Thanks for the introduction.

Cindi, we would be happy to help provide PPE.

We need a shipping address and we need a contact person, with phone number and email
address. Ideally we would also have the contact person have a brief call with our volunteer
medical team that could articulate best practices for distributing the PPE to
workers/volunteers... helping to ensure that no poling station ends up being a super-
spreader...

If we get the shipping address and contact information today we should be able to ship
N95 masks, MakersRespond face shields and surgical masks by tomorrow.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Richard Schroeder

RESOLVE

Mobile: +1 410 446 6426
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On Oct 21, 2020, at 11:25 AM, Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein
<michael@yvoteathome.org> wrote:

Hi Richard, Wauwatosa is also looking for PPE.

They have 160 poll workers who could use the full kit (gloves, masks, face
shield) and then a couple hundred disposable masks to give out to voters.

I’ve included Cindi Dulaney, who’s the contact there.

Thanks for your help on this!

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 10:26 AM
To: Cindi Dulaney; Richard Schroeder
Subject: [External] PPE for Wauwatosa

Hi Richard, Wauwatosa is also looking for PPE.

They have 160 poll workers who could use the full kit (gloves, masks, face shield) and
then a couple hundred disposable masks to give out to voters.

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
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From: Cindi Dulaney

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 3:29 PM
To: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein
Subject: RE: [External] Invitation: Michael (NVAHI) - Cindi @ Fri Oct 16, 2020

10:30am - 11:30am (EDT) (cdulaney@wauwatosa.net)

That will be fine for me. Melanie is supposed to be here, but not sure of her schedule yet.

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: Re: [External] Invitation: Michael (NVAHI) - Cindi @ Fri Oct 16, 2020 10:30am - 11:30am
(EDT) (cdulaney@wauwatosa.net)

Sure, how about Wednesday 9:30 AM then?

Thanks,
Michael

On Thu, Oct 15, 2020 at 3:06 PM Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net> wrote:

Yes, we just heard she would be coming back on Monday. She won’t be in on Tuesday though.
Cindi

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 2:39 PM

To: Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: [External] Invitation: Michael (NVAHI) - Cindi @ Fri Oct 16, 2020 10:30am - 11:30am
(EDT) (cdulaney@wauwatosa.net)

Cindi,
Is Melanie coming back next week? (Heard through the grapevine). If so, should we
reschedule for when she's back?

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
Subject: Re: [External] Invitation: Michael (NVAHI) - Cindi @ Fri Oct 16, 2020

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

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 3:03 PM
To: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein
Subject: RE: [External] Invitation: Michael (NVAHI) - Cindi @ Fri Oct 16,

2020 10:30am - 11:30am (EDT) (cdulaney@wauwatosa.net)

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

Subject: [External] Invitation: Michael (NVAHI) - Cindi @ Fri Oct 16, 2020 10:30am - 11:30am (EDT)
(cdulaney@wauwatosa.net)

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
To: Cindi Dulaney,
Subject: [External] Invitation: Michael (NVAHI) - Cindi @ Fri Oct 16, 2020

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

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 1:24 PM
To: Cindi Dulaney,
Subject: Re: [External] In town next week: meet Thursday?

Great, say 9:30? I'll send a calendar invite and check back in on Thursday if there's a
location change or anything else.

See you then,

Michael

On Mon, Oct 12, 2020 at 2:14 PM Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net> wrote:

Hi Michael,

Friday, so far, will be fine. Preferably morning. We were working out of another
Location last week due to the civil unrest here, but | don’t anticipate having to work out of
another location this week.

Cindi

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome.org>
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 1:12 PM

To: Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: Re: [External] In town next week: meet Thursday?

Hi Cindi! Hope you had a good weekend. Just wanted to check: is this Friday good
for you?

If so, your office is 7725 W. North Ave, right?

Michael
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On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 6:02 PM Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein
<michael@yoteathome.org> wrote:

Cindi, how is 9 or 9:30 AM next Friday for you? Does that work?

Looking forward to meeting in person,
Michael

On Wed, Oct 7, 2020 at 1:55 PM Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net> wrote:

Hi Michael,

That’s fine. I should be in all of next week.

Cindi

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@yvoteathome.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: [External] In town next week: meet Thursday?

Hi Cindi,
I'm going to be in Wisconsin next week. Can I stop by your office Thursday

morning or Friday morning (earlier either day is better for me)? I'd love to meet
you in person, see how things are going, and if there are any ways we can help.

I hope your week is going okay in this crazy time.

Thanks,

Michael

Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

State Lead for Wisconsin (Leadership Now Fellow)
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From: Cindi Dulaney

Sent: Monday, October 12, 2020 1:15 PM

To: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

Subject: RE: [External] In town next week: meet Thursday?
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

On Thu, Oct 8, 2020 at 6:02 PM Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@yvoteathome.org>
wrote:

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

I'm going to be in Wisconsin next week. Can I stop by your office Thursday morning
or Friday morning (earlier either day is better for me)? I'd love to meet you in person,
see how things are going, and if there are any ways we can help.

I hope your week is going okay in this crazy time.

Thanks,
Michael


mailto:cdulaney@wauwatosa.net
mailto:michael@voteathome.org
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

l

Learn more about:
Election Officials Center
Mail Ballot FAQs

Mail Ballot Security,

Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

State Lead for Wisconsin (Leadership Now Fellow)
National Vote at Home Institute

(310) 980-2872

he/him

Learn more about:
Election Officials Center
Mail Ballot FAQs

Mail Ballot Security

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



https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fvoteathome.org%2felection-officials%2f&c=E,1,lOvX0XEFfTWvDAikQ7m6b8CYLx6eFfC8aEpH4NMR-UE8UqBCbLYKpMVtDG9UDHWGqEiyfv5vxfpAQ11mSJQO51l6BwGjh01A2pr4e7MSxxLcQPjmfN2DFCdOU0Ad&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.voteathome.org%2ffaq&c=E,1,w_v50-JTvyY_lrNTYeUWMfh9DDrSvvI3LED73G1Vj9ihLtv7GYXATx81oDVISDr1_7krNznI8rv5H4WE2bJbQa9c2nkgrZm_Dtyj4aZOhMaUO4VJ&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.voteathome.org%2fmyths&c=E,1,kSWntFxlomrrk8E-0vkCkuPE_oBxsAfItT9-wyRT-u8AxaVT4RrGoyXKvqM1z9uwmt2nyCEpQ_4jryVlgs5GXyt2adl5FdMjPwroRS89JyG95n3J3-M,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fvoteathome.org%2felection-officials%2f&c=E,1,4L99qjTgOrq2C4Xwf7Jh8M-2UCZ1pwB02etOL_2bd9cUzlXYdimgxd4TuvnZOdWAk4eR16JnlRm3UMJ45Fssy0RqXasUC677N7N2uQntAIzEroY,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.voteathome.org%2ffaq&c=E,1,9i-rkDcNotJNGTX1ltDRFac9VYFfwp1jN6N1iCz0YOMW7aBBvcOUbCDTvcjw_rMP0sw8uvknXsf8M_vQXTnOwr79UlPULts4xniUZ0C5xq-GOoJ_rQY,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.voteathome.org%2fmyths&c=E,1,7mm17WbORHRArsRRvRoqoIXYx6NeutBMrXnre_UtOUcNLmyI9FRt3Oi3XxSKzy2Dx3nDfMmosYt9G6aKGOr_p_XyO-eEXt7GgP5y5QJcdw,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fvoteathome.org%2felection-officials%2f&c=E,1,8bbyzpGwVEME2O-zWDkVoQGOmlXr_luOWMU8vNUFlugAgEqTBqI4a1yhLMOaAUJtCSOJ3mg8ELWit6V4ZdqQRrSM6nfWfJY1S4MjaDulAnsS5s47VhV0qvhf&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.voteathome.org%2ffaq&c=E,1,GqHvVH65KWm1NcYMkXi7ocFgUdbTqNveRCxeQTRCDmp10z2mYi8HoS-5C0AIec_9QDNZuCTAuXG1d1-aNe6aHTtZ1VryiUFdXbb2V9tJVS2AFxe5RCHutVbR&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.voteathome.org%2fmyths&c=E,1,OOldJDHWI8aUEPdCLPrc7lMlClZiTqwJmLKjREu3VbxxdE_QPc8Goyb9m4FxsFo3eWEqEYRJBeUMnllpSO42iEDAtLnB4M2WBXSBMfa77oTdUez3&typo=1

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

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 5:02 PM
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
I'm going to be in Wisconsin next week. Can I stop by your office Thursday morning or

Friday morning (earlier either day is better for me)? I'd love to meet you in person, see
how things are going, and if there are any ways we can help.

I hope your week is going okay in this crazy time.

Thanks,

Michael
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From: Cindi Dulaney

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2020 12:56 PM

To: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

Subject: RE: [External] In town next week: meet Thursday?
Hi Michael,

That’s fine. | should be in all of next week.
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

I'm going to be in Wisconsin next week. Can | stop by your office Thursday morning or Friday
morning (earlier either day is better for me)? I'd love to meet you in person, see how things are

going, and if there are any ways we can help.
| hope your week is going okay in this crazy time.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 1:51 PM
To: Cindi Dulaney; Natalia Espina
Subject: [External] Re: Pollworker Recruitment - Wauwatosa

Hi Cindi, wanted to touch base: have you been able to connect with Natalia about poll
workers?

Also, if there's any other way we can support you, we're happy to help, whether with
funding, communications, central count planning, or anything else.

Michael

On Wed, Sep 16, 2020 at 11:58 AM Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein
<michael@yoteathome.org> wrote:

Hi Cindi and Natalia,

I'm connecting you two to help Wauwatosa recruit election inspectors.

Cindi is the acting clerk for Wauwatosa. Natalia is leading the Wisconsin effort for
Power the Polls.

Natalia, Cindi is interested in the list of signups in Wauwatosa for poll workers. She can
then reach out to those people directly.
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

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 1:38 PM
To: Cindi Dulaney
Subject: [External] Re: Action Requested: Machines & Communications

Grant Funding

Hi Cindi, how's the start of your week going?

Just wanted to follow up: are there any ways I can help you or any information you need?

Michael

On Wed, Sep 16, 2020 at 11:55 AM Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein
<michael@yvoteathome.org> wrote:

Cindi,

Glad we could connect today and good luck on getting out absentee ballots.

As mentioned, we have a few follow-ups:

1. Poll worker recruitment. I'll connect you with Natalia, the Power the Polls point
person to get their list of potential election inspectors.

2. Central Count. I'm attaching an updated spreadsheet with estimates and a paired
down number of poll workers.

o In August, it sounded like you processed about 150 ballots per machine per
hour. We'd estimate you can consistently do a max of 165 ballots per hour.

o [ would take a look at the Equipment-constrained process sheet.

o The potential staffing levels are adjusted to 30 inspectors/shift.

o Based on these rough numbers, we think the process will take 19 hours. It
would finish at 2 AM if we could start the scanners at 7 AM and go non-
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stop. (Realistically, it's at least another couple of hours).

Processes Hours of runtime required
Marking ballots as returned 12
Signature verification 12
Inbound ballots sorted )
Ballots extracted 18
Ballot preparation 18
Ballots scanned 19
Ballots duplicated 18
Processing hours required 19
Days to complete processing task: 1.2
Completion time (non-stop): 11/4/20 2:00 AM

o If you're able to acquire a high-speed scanner (or even more precinct
scanners and fit them in somehow), we can offer grants to fund the lease or
purchase.

3. Communications. We're working on our Wisconsin-specific materials, including
social media graphics and posts, a video, posters, and other visuals, all of which
you can use for free.

o If you want to connect me with the Wauwatosa city communications person,
I'm eager to sit down with them about how we can best support them.

o We also have grants available for voter education and engagement
campaigns.

Of course, however you want to move forward, we're here to be a resource.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Cindi Dulaney; Natalia Espina

Subject: [External] Pollworker Recruitment - Wauwatosa
Hi Cindi and Natalia,

I'm connecting you two to help Wauwatosa recruit election inspectors.

Cindi is the acting clerk for Wauwatosa. Natalia is leading the Wisconsin effort for Power
the Polls.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:56 AM

To: Cindi Dulaney,

Subject: [External] Action Requested: Machines & Communications Grant
Funding

Attachments: VBM Planning Calculator - Wauwatosa v2.xlsx

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
would finish at 2 AM if we could start the scanners at 7 AM and go non-stop.
(Realistically, it's at least another couple of hours).

Processes Hours of runtime required
Marking ballots as returned 12
Signature verification 12
Inbound ballots sorted é
Ballots extracted 18
Ballot preparation 18
Ballots scanned 19
Ballots duplicated 18
Processing hours required 19
Days to complete processing task: 1.2
Completion time (non-stop): 11/4/20 2:00 AM

o Ifyou're able to acquire a high-speed scanner (or even more precinct scanners
and fit them in somehow), we can offer grants to fund the lease or purchase.

3. Communications. We're working on our Wisconsin-specific materials, including
social media graphics and posts, a video, posters, and other visuals, all of which you
can use for free.
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o If you want to connect me with the Wauwatosa city communications person,
I'm eager to sit down with them about how we can best support them.
o We also have grants available for voter education and engagement campaigns.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:10 PM
To: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

Subject: RE: [External] Pre-Meeting Questions
Yes we are.

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: Re: [External] Pre-Meeting Questions

Cindi, confirming that we're speaking tomorrow morning at 9.

Here's the Zoom link: https://nyu.zoom.us/j/93591454541

Hope you're doing okay sending out absentee ballots and talk to you tomorrow.

Michael

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 3:30 PM Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net> wrote:

We have DS200. It’s my understanding that there aren’t anymore of the h450 or 850 high
speed machines available.

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome.org>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:31 PM

To: Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: Re: [External] Pre-Meeting Questions

Great!
And for #3, are those DS200s or do you have high-speed machines?

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 2:25 PM Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net> wrote:

Hi Michael....see my answers in red.
Cindi

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome.org>
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 1:19 PM

To: Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: [External] Pre-Meeting Questions

Cindi,
I had a few questions before our meeting Wednesday at 9. If you are able to respond,
I'll be able to work on these this afternoon and tomorrow.

1. How many poll workers do you still need to recruit? (I saw in the paper that
you need 50; is that the right number?) I'll reach out to our partners at Power
the Polls about it. We have received a lot of interest since I last spoke with
you. We still need about 10 people to act as floaters and to provide relief.
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2. Are you still looking for facilities (either for the central count, early voting, or
polling places)? Marriott may be able to provide space at their hotels in
Wauwatosa. We are good on the locations.

3. Have you looked into getting new high-speed scanner/tabulators for Central
Count? NVAHI has grants available to pay for equipment. We have and we
have six machines and believe this will work well for our Central Count.

Thanks and hope you had a good weekend!
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

VOTE . HOME

Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein
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From: Cindi Dulaney

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:28 AM
To: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein
Subject: RE: Accepted: [External] Invitation: Call: NVAHI - Wauwatosa

Follow-Up @ Fri Sep 11, 2020 11am - 12pm (EDT)
(cdulaney@wauwatosa.net)

Perfect!

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome.org>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: Re: Accepted: [External] Invitation: Call: NVAHI - Wauwatosa Follow-Up @ Fri Sep 11,
2020 11am - 12pm (EDT) (cdulaney@wauwatosa.net)

Oh, may have been 9 AM Mountain Time (our team is spread out across the country).
Wednesday at 9 AM Central works for me.

Also, two questions that I can follow up on before then:

1. I saw in the Journal Sentinel that you need 50 poll workers. Is that right? I can put
out the call to our partners at Power the Polls.
2. Are you still looking for facilities (either for the central count, early voting, or
polling places)? Marriott may be able to provide space at their hotels in Wauwatosa.
Michael

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 11:14 AM Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney(@wauwatosa.net> wrote:

Part of the Invitation you sent said 9:00, but as | look closer it says 10:00. 9:00 am is better for
me.

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome.org>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:09 AM

To: Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: Re: Accepted: [External] Invitation: Call: NVAHI - Wauwatosa Follow-Up @ Fri Sep 11,
2020 11am - 12pm (EDT) (cdulaney@wauwatosa.net)

Of course, and good luck with all the chaos around ballots!

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 11:08 AM Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney(@wauwatosa.net> wrote:

We are short staffed with people out sick. It would be better if we could reschedule for next
week.

Wed. at about 9:00 am would work great for me.

Cindi

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein <michael@voteathome.org>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net>

Subject: Re: Accepted: [External] Invitation: Call: NVAHI - Wauwatosa Follow-Up @ Fri Sep
11, 2020 11am - 12pm (EDT) (cdulaney@wauwatosa.net)
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Hi Cindi, do you still want to talk today or should we reschedule for next week?

In case it's helpful, here's the Zoom link: https://nyu.zoom.us/j/93591454541

Michael

On Tue, Sep 8, 2020 at 9:33 AM Cindi Dulaney <cdulaney@wauwatosa.net> wrote:

Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

State Lead for Wisconsin (Leadership Now Fellow)
National Vote at Home Institute

(310) 980-2872

he/him

VOTE' '  HOME

Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

State Lead for Wisconsin (Leadership Now Fellow)
National Vote at Home Institute

(310) 980-2872

he/him

VOTE' . '  HOME

Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

State Lead for Wisconsin (Leadership Now Fellow)
National Vote at Home Institute

(310) 980-2872

he/him

VOTE' . '  HOME


https://nyu.zoom.us/j/93591454541
mailto:cdulaney@wauwatosa.net

From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:18 AM
To: Cindi Dulaney,
Subject: Re: Accepted: [External] Invitation: Call: NVAHI - Wauwatosa

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

VOTE' . HOME

Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

State Lead for Wisconsin (Leadership Now Fellow)
National Vote at Home Institute

(310) 980-2872

he/him

VOTE' . '  HOME



From: Cindi Dulaney

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 10:14 AM
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

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 10:51 AM
To: telections@wauwatosa.net
Subject: [External] Brief Call? Free Assistance from the National Vote at

Home Institute

Hi,

I'm Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein, the Wisconsin State Lead for the National Vote at Home
Institute. You may have heard from Hillary Hall, our Senior Advisor for State and Local
Election Officials but | wanted to personally reach out to you about how we can help
Wauwatosa in this election.

Do you have 30 minutes to talk next week? I'd like to hear about your experience in the
primaries and share how we can help you over the next 74 days.

You might find our Communications Toolkit useful. It’s a groundbreaking resource that
uses behavioral science insights from our partners at ideas42 to help you connect with
communities and get voters the information they need about voting in November. We
know it’s tough for cash-strapped election offices to build out a comprehensive
communications plan, design compelling visuals and develop messaging documents.
That’s why our toolkit does all of that for you!

It includes a templated communications plans for election offices that's cohesive,
strategic, and customizable, so you have a clear roadmap. We've also created inviting
visuals in a variety of sizes that you can use for social media, print ads, fliers posters or
whatever is needed!

| know you already had to deal with poll worker shortages and delayed ballots in the
primaries. Now, you’re probably preparing for a massive increase in mail-in absentee
ballots. The National Vote at Home Institute has your back. The Communications Toolkit is
just one of the many resources we can offer you.

Are there any times next week that would be good for a brief conversation about how we
can be of assistance? I'm happy to be flexible around your schedule.

Looking forward to speaking,
Michael

Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

State Lead for Wisconsin (Leadership Now Fellow)
National Vote at Home Institute

(310) 980-2872

he/him

VOTE HOME


mailto:michael@voteathome.org
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From: Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 10:30 AM
To: mkollmansberger@wauwatosa.net
Subject: [External] Brief Call? Free Assistance from the National Vote at

Home Institute

Hi Melanie,

I'm Michael Spitzer-Rubenstein, the Wisconsin State Lead for the National Vote at Home Institute.
You may have heard from Hillary Hall, our Senior Advisor for State and Local Election Officials but |
wanted to personally reach out to you about how we can help Wauwatosa in this election.

Do you have 30 minutes to talk next week? I'd like to meet you, hear about your experience in the
primaries, and share how we can help you over the next 74 days.

You might find our Communications Toolkit useful. It’s a groundbreaking resource that uses
behavioral science insights from our partners at ideas42 to help you connect with communities
and get voters the information they need about voting in November. We know it’s tough for cash-
strapped election offices to build out a comprehensive communications plan, design compelling
visuals and develop messaging documents. That’s why our toolkit does all of that for you!

It includes a templated communications plans for election offices that's cohesive, strategic, and
customizable, so you have a clear roadmap. We've also created inviting visuals in a variety of sizes
that you can use for social media, print ads, fliers posters or whatever is needed!

| know you already had to deal with poll worker shortages and delayed ballots in the primaries.
Now, you’re probably preparing for a massive increase in mail-in absentee ballots. The National
Vote at Home Institute has your back. The Communications Toolkit is just one of the many
resources we can offer you.

Are there any times next week that would be good for a brief conversation about how we can be
of assistance? I'm happy to be flexible around your schedule.

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
Inbound ballots sorted 6
Ballots extracted 18
Ballot preparation 18
Ballots scanned 19
Ballots duplicated 18
Processing hours required 19
Days to complete processing task: 1.2

Completion time (non-stop): 11/4/20 2:00 AM




Inputs

		Voting by mail planning calculator

		Version 1.4, last updated September 2020

		Questions? Feedback? Reach out at tony@voteathome.org





				Getting started: inputs



				Jurisdiction data

				Voters who would be eligible to receive a ballot by mail
if requested (and if an applicable excuse applies)						46,396

				Turnout (% of registered voters)						75%

				Can ballot envelopes be sorted before Election Day?						Yes						No

				Can ballots be extracted and scanned before Election Day?						No

				What is the vote-by-mail policy and communications?						Promoted VBM

				When will voters return ballots?						More last-minute returns

				Number of days available to process returned ballots						1

				Number of ballot sheets						1



				Time and throughput data

				Ballot details

				Fraction of additional ballots needed
to account for errors, re-deliveries, and other contingencies						10%

				Fraction of mail ballots expected to require reconstruction
(e.g., damaged or unreadable)						0.5%

				Number of ballot styles in use						24

				# of envelopes opened per ballot						2		Multiplies time to extract ballots. Example: 2 = each ballot is separated from a ballot envelope & a return envelope.

				Work hours

				Daily hours of operation						16		Example: 2 shifts of 8 hours each, operating 16 hours out of 24-hour day.

				Hours worked, per person, per day						8

				Throughput				Is the rate per person, per hour -OR- per machine, per hour?

				Voter registrations processed				Per person, per hour		45

				Ballot requests processed				Per person, per hour		45

				Outbound ballots prepared				Per person, per hour		50

				Marking ballots as returned				Per person, per hour		1200		Assumes bar code scanner

				Signature verification				Per person, per hour		300		Estimate

				Inbound ballots sorted				Per person, per hour		600

				   Inbound ballots sorted (manual)				Per person, per hour		600

				   Inbound ballots sorted (machine)				Per machine, per hour		6000

				   # of people, per sorter machine				N/A		4

				Ballots extracted				Per person, per hour		200

				   Ballots extracted (manual)				Per person, per hour		200

				   Ballots extracted (machine)				Per machine, per hour		1000

				   # of people, per extractor machine				N/A		2

				Ballots prepared				Per person, per hour		500

				Ballots scanned				Per machine, per hour		165		ES&S DS200

				   # of people, per scanner machine						2

				Ballots reconstructed				Per person, per hour		6

				Voter queries answered				Per person, per hour		25



				Cost data

				Pay rates

				Average hourly pay for election workers						$16.00

				Average hourly pay for election supervisors						$20.00

				Supplies

				Ballots (per card)						$0.26

				Envelopes (per envelope)						$0.15

				Labels						$0.05

				Inserts						$0.07

				Postcards						$0.15

				Postage (outbound ballots)						$0.55

				Postage (inbound ballots)						$0.55



		Yes		Per person, per hour

		No		Per machine, per hour

				N/A

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Time-constrained process

		x		Calculation: Equipment to process ballots within a deadline								Calculated using 'Inputs' and 'Ballot return model' tabs. Update assumptions to change these estimates		x



		x		Assumptions										x

				Scenario for VBM policy & communications:		Promoted VBM

				Total turnout:		34,797

				Total mail ballots returned:		17,225		Adjust in the 'Ballot request model' and 'Ballot return model' tab.

				     Implied % VBM		50%		I.e., 37% of registered voters will vote by mail.

				     Implied % in-person		51%

				Mail ballots returned on deadline/Election Day:		3,445

				     Election Day as % of all VBM returns		20%

				Operations run 16 hours per day.

		x		1. How much equipment is needed to: Process all mail ballots within __ processing hours?										x

				Analyze your capacity to process your total volume of VBM ballots within a specified time window.

				This calculation assumes you cannot process before Election Day. For jurisdictions where processing is permitted before Election Day, this represents the total unit-hours required.



				Hours available for processing and tabulation:		16

				Process		Hours of runtime required		Process assumptions

				Marking ballots as returned		0		Each worker can mark 1200 ballots per hour as returned.

				Signature verification		11		Each worker can verify 300 ballot signatures per hour.

				Inbound ballots sorted		6		Each worker can process 600 ballots/hour by hand.

				Ballots extracted		172		Each worker can open 200 envelopes per hour.

				Ballot preparation		34		Each station can flatten and prepare 500 ballots for scanning, per hour.

				Ballots scanned		104		Each scanner unit can scan 165 ballots per hour.

				Ballots reconstructed		14		0.5% of ballots require duplication. i.e., 87 ballots.

				Processing hours required		343		Does not include supervisors, drivers for drop box ballot pickup, or other processes.



				Equipment / Staffing level		# of machines required / average staffing level

				Barcode scanners (for marking as returned)		1

				Laptops (for signature verification)		1		

				Ballot sorting workers		1		

				Ballot extraction staffing level		11		

				Ballot preparation staffing level		3		

				Ballot scanners		7		

				Ballot duplication staffing level		1		



		x		2. How much equipment is needed to: Process ballots received on Election Day within __ hours?										x

				Analyze your processing capacity to process ballots received on Election Day.

				This calculation assumes you have no existing backlog from prior days.



				Hours available for processing and tabulation:		16

				Target # of ballots:		3,445		Assumes ballots that require duplication are set aside until after election night; readable/undamaged ballots are scanned first.

				Process		Hours of runtime required		Process assumptions

				Marking ballots as returned		3		Each worker can mark 1200 ballots per hour as returned.

				Signature verification		11		Each worker can verify 300 ballot signatures per hour.

				Inbound ballots sorted		6		Each worker can process 600 ballots/hour by hand. Assumes no backlog from prior days.

				Ballots extracted		34		Each worker can open 200 envelopes per hour.

				Ballot preparation		7		Each station can flatten and prepare 500 ballots for scanning, per hour.

				Ballots scanned		21		Each scanner unit can scan 165 ballots per hour.

				Processing hours required		79		Does not include supervisors, drivers for drop box ballot pickup, or other processes.



				Equipment & Stations		# of machines required / average staffing level

				Barcode scanners (for marking as returned)		1

				Laptops (for signature verification)		1

				Ballot sorting workers		1

				Ballot extraction staffing level		3

				Ballot preparation staffing level		1

				Ballot scanners		2



		x		3. How much equipment is needed to: Process returned ballots as they arrive each day?										x

				Analyze your capacity to process an individual day's volume of returned ballots.



				Daily hours of operation:		16

				Days before Election Day:		7 days out

				Target # of ballots:		775		Assumes ballots that require duplication are not prioritzed; readable/undamaged ballots are scanned first.

				Process		Hours of runtime required		Process assumptions

				Marking ballots as returned		1		Each worker can mark 1200 ballots per hour as returned.

				Signature verification		3		Each worker can verify 300 ballot signatures per hour.

				Inbound ballots sorted		1		Each worker can process 600 ballots/hour by hand. Assumes no backlog from prior days.

				Ballots extracted		8		Each worker can open 200 envelopes per hour.

				Ballot preparation		2		Each station can flatten and prepare 500 ballots for scanning, per hour.

				Ballots scanned		5		Each scanner unit can scan 165 ballots per hour.

				Processing hours required (for selected day)		18		Does not include supervisors, drivers for drop box ballot pickup, or other processes.



				Equipment & Stations		# of machines required / average staffing level

				Barcode scanners (for marking as returned)		1

				Laptops (for signature verification)		1

				Ballot sorting workers		1

				Ballot extraction staffing level		1

				Ballot preparation staffing level		1

				Ballot scanners		1

		x												x





Equipment-constrained process

		x		Calculation: Time/staff to process ballots with available equipment								Calculated using 'Inputs' and 'Ballot return model' tabs. Update assumptions to change these estimates		x





		x		Assumptions										x

				Scenario for VBM policy & communications:		Promoted VBM

				Total turnout:		34,797

				Total mail ballots returned:		18,000		Adjust in the 'Ballot request model' and 'Ballot return model' tab.

				     Implied % VBM		52%		I.e., 37% of registered voters will vote by mail.

				     Implied % in-person		48%

				Mail ballots returned on deadline/Election Day:		3,445

				     Election Day as % of all VBM returns		19%

				Operations run 16 hours per day.



				Equipment / Staff		All available equipment & staff		Off-peak equipment and staffing

				Barcode scanners (for marking as returned)		0.25		3		5 available

				Laptops (for signature verification)		0.25		3

				Ballot sorting workers		0.5		1

				Ballot extraction staffing level		10		0

				Ballot preparation staffing level		2		0

				Ballot scanners		6		0

				Ballot duplication staffing level		5		0





				Process summary

				Projected bottleneck for inbound ballot processing:

						Monday & Election Day
(peak volume)		Days/weeks before (off-peak volume)

						Signature verification		Inbound ballots sorted



				Potential staffing levels:

						Monday & Election Day
(peak volume)		Days/weeks before (off-peak volume)

				Marking ballots as returned		0.25		3

				Signature verification		0.25		3

				Inbound ballots sorted		0.5		1

				Ballots extracted		10		0

				Ballot preparation		2		0

				Ballots scanned		12		0

				Ballots duplicated		5		0

				# of processing staff, per shift		30		7

				X # of shifts, per day		2		1

				Processing staff		60		7



						Monday & Election Day
(peak volume)		Days/weeks before (off-peak volume)

				+ Other roles (check-in, etc.)		1		1

				+ Supervisors / team captains		1		1

				# of other staff, per shift		2		2

				X # of shifts, per day		2		1

				Other staff		4		2

				Total staff		64		9



		x		1. How long will it take to: Process mail ballots on Election Day?										x

				Analyze the time required to process all returned mail ballots, given available equipment.



				Target # of ballots returned on Election Day:		3,445

				Time to Begin Scanning Ballots		7:00 AM



				Equipment / Staff		# of units available / average staffing level		Machine processing capacity
(ballots/hour/unit)		Process assumptions		Potential processing capacity (ballots/hour)

				Barcode scanners (for marking as returned)		0.25		1200		Each worker can mark 1200 ballots per hour as returned.		300

				Laptops (for signature verification)		0.25		1200		Each worker can verify 300 ballot signatures per hour.		300

				Ballot sorting workers		0.5		1200		Each worker can process 600 ballots/hour by hand.		600

				Ballot extraction staffing level		10		100		Each worker can open 200 envelopes per hour.		1000

				Ballot preparation staffing level		2		500		Each station can flatten and prepare 500 ballots for scanning, per hour.		1000

				Ballot scanners		6		165		Each scanner unit can scan 165 ballots per hour.		990

				Ballot duplication staffing level		5		6		0.5% of ballots require duplication. i.e., 87 ballots.		30



				Processes		Hours of runtime required

				Marking ballots as returned		12

				Signature verification		12

				Inbound ballots sorted		6

				Ballots extracted		18

				Ballot preparation		18

				Ballots scanned		19

				Ballots duplicated		18

				Processing hours required		19

				Days to complete processing task:		1.2

				Days to complete processing (non-stop):		0.8

				Completion time (non-stop):		11/4/20 2:00 AM



		x		2. How long will it take to: Process all mail ballots using available equipment?										x

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

				Laptops (for signature verification)		0.25		300		Each worker can verify 300 ballot signatures per hour.		75

				Ballot sorting workers		0.5		600		Each worker can process 600 ballots/hour by hand.		300

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

				Marking ballots as returned		60

				Signature verification		240

				Inbound ballots sorted		60

				Ballots extracted		18

				Ballot preparation		18

				Ballots scanned		19

				Ballots duplicated		3

				Processing hours required		240

				Days to complete processing task:		15.0





		x		3. How long will it take to: Complete ___ mail ballots using available equipment?										x

				Analyze the time required to process a specified amount of mail ballots, given available equipment.



				Target # of ballots:		20,000

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

				Ballot duplication staffing level		5		6		0.5% of ballots require duplication. i.e., 100 ballots.		30



				Processes		Hours of runtime required

				Marking ballots as returned		67

				Signature verification		267

				Inbound ballots sorted		67

				Ballots extracted		20

				Ballot preparation		20

				Ballots scanned		21

				Ballots duplicated		4

				Processing hours required		267

		x		Days to complete processing task:		16.7								x

				4. How much time is needed to: Process returned ballots as they arrive each day?

				Analyze your capacity to process an individual day's volume of returned ballots.



				Daily hours of operation:		16

				Days before Election Day:		Election Day

				Target # of ballots:		3,445

				Equipment 		# of units available / average staffing level		Machine processing capacity
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

				Ballot duplication staffing level		5		6		0.5% of ballots require duplication. i.e., 18 ballots.		30



				Processes		Hours of runtime required

				Marking ballots as returned		12

				Signature verification		46

				Inbound ballots sorted		12

				Ballots extracted		4

				Ballot preparation		4

				Ballots scanned		4

				Ballots duplicated		1

				Processing hours required		46

				Days to complete processing task:		2.9

				5. What is the potential staffing for the week(s) leading up to Election Day?

				Analyze your staffing levels with a reduced / off-peak staffing, for the weeks leading up to Election Day.

				This calculation assumes you can process before Election Day. For jurisdictions where processing is not permitted before Election Day, refer to Sections 1 and 2.

				Daily hours of operation:		8

				Days before Election Day:		7 days out

				Target # of ballots:		775

				Equipment 		# of units available / average staffing level		Machine processing capacity
(ballots/hour/unit)		Process assumptions		Potential processing capacity (ballots/hour)

				Barcode scanners (for marking as returned)		3		1200		Each worker can mark 1200 ballots per hour as returned.		3600

				Laptops (for signature verification)		3		300		Each worker can verify 300 ballot signatures per hour.		900

				Ballot sorting workers		1		600		Each worker can process 600 ballots/hour by hand.		600

				Ballot extraction staffing level		0		500		Each worker can open 200 envelopes per hour.		0

				Ballot preparation staffing level		0		0		Each station can flatten and prepare 500 ballots for scanning, per hour.		0

				Ballot scanners		0		165		Each scanner unit can scan 165 ballots per hour.		0

				Ballot duplication staffing level		0		6		0.5% of ballots require duplication. i.e., 4 ballots.		0



				Processes		Hours of runtime required

				Marking ballots as returned		1

				Signature verification		1

				Inbound ballots sorted		2

				Ballots extracted		0

				Ballot preparation		0

				Ballots scanned		0

				Ballots duplicated		0

				Processing hours required		2

				Days to complete processing task:		0.3





Ballot return model

		Ballots returned



		All-mail		more than 12 days out		12 days out		11 days out		10 days out		9 days out		8 days out		7 days out		6 days out		5 days out		4 days out		3 days out		2 days out		1 day out		Election Day		Post Election Day		Total ballots returned

		Percentage of ballots sent		15.00%		0.60%		1.20%		1.50%		1.80%		2.70%		2.70%		2.70%		2.70%		2.70%		3.60%		4.50%		6.00%		12.00%		0.30%		60.00%

		Daily returns as % of total returns		25.0%		1.0%		2.0%		2.5%		3.0%		4.5%		4.5%		4.5%		4.5%		4.5%		6.0%		7.5%		10.0%		20.0%		0.5%		100.00%

		Ballots		7,224		289		578		722		867		1,300		1,300		1,300		1,300		1,300		1,734		2,167		2,890		5,779		144		28,895





		Promoted VBM		more than 12 days out		12 days out		11 days out		10 days out		9 days out		8 days out		7 days out		6 days out		5 days out		4 days out		3 days out		2 days out		1 day out		Election Day		Post Election Day		Total ballots returned

		Percentage of ballots sent		20.63%		0.83%		1.65%		2.06%		2.48%		3.71%		3.71%		3.71%		3.71%		3.71%		4.95%		6.19%		8.25%		16.50%		0.41%		82.50%

		Daily returns as % of total returns		25.0%		1.0%		2.0%		2.5%		3.0%		4.5%		4.5%		4.5%		4.5%		4.5%		6.0%		7.5%		10.0%		20.0%		0.5%		100.00%

		Ballots		4,306		172		344		431		517		775		775		775		775		775		1,033		1,292		1,722		3,445		86		17,225





		Non-promoted VBM		more than 12 days out		12 days out		11 days out		10 days out		9 days out		8 days out		7 days out		6 days out		5 days out		4 days out		3 days out		2 days out		1 day out		Election Day		Post Election Day		Total ballots returned

		Percentage of ballots sent		20.00%		4.00%		4.00%		4.00%		0.00%		5.00%		3.00%		9.00%		4.00%		5.00%		5.00%		2.00%		10.00%		10.00%		10.00%		80.00%

		Daily returns as % of total returns		25.0%		1.0%		2.0%		2.5%		3.0%		4.5%		4.5%		4.5%		4.5%		4.5%		6.0%		7.5%		10.0%		20.0%		0.5%		100.0%

		Ballots		3,619		145		290		362		434		651		651		651		651		651		869		1,086		1,448		2,895		72		14,476





		Scenarios		more than 12 days out		12 days out		11 days out		10 days out		9 days out		8 days out		7 days out		6 days out		5 days out		4 days out		3 days out		2 days out		1 day out		Election Day		Post Election Day		Total

		Average		35.00%		2.00%		2.50%		2.75%		1.75%		4.50%		4.00%		5.75%		4.50%		4.50%		5.25%		4.00%		9.00%		14.00%		0.50%		100.00%

		More last-minute returns		25.00%		1.00%		2.00%		2.50%		3.00%		4.50%		4.50%		4.50%		4.50%		4.50%		6.00%		7.50%		10.00%		20.00%		0.50%		100.00%

		More early returns		45.00%		3.00%		3.00%		3.00%		0.50%		4.50%		3.50%		7.00%		4.50%		4.50%		4.50%		0.50%		8.00%		8.00%		0.50%		100.00%

		Uniform returns		34.50%		5.00%		5.00%		5.00%		5.00%		5.00%		5.00%		5.00%		5.00%		5.00%		5.00%		5.00%		5.00%		5.00%		0.50%		100.00%

		Custom scenario		40.00%		2.00%		2.00%		3.00%		3.00%		5.00%		4.50%		5.00%		4.00%		4.00%		5.00%		6.00%		6.00%		10.00%		0.50%		100.00%





		Sample Data from Jurisdictions

				more than 12 days out		12 days out		11 days out		10 days out		9 days out		8 days out		7 days out		6 days out		5 days out		4 days out		3 days out		2 days out		1 day out		Election Day		Post Election Day		Total ballots returned (as % of ballots sent)

		All-mail

		Oregon 2016 general		0.00%		0.50%		3.20%		3.90%		5.20%		4.60%		4.80%		6.60%		3.30%		5.60%		4.10%		9.50%		10.40%		18.60%				80.30%				https://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Documents/Ballot-Return.pdf

		Oregon 2018 general		0.00%		0.40%		1.70%		4.20%		5.10%		3.60%		4.80%		5.40%		5.90%		5.40%		4.20%		9.90%		10.70%		19.70%				81.00%				https://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Documents/Ballot-Return.pdf

		Denver 2020 primary		0.00%		2.34%		3.46%		1.37%		0.82%		3.34%		4.05%		3.23%		2.82%		2.64%		2.83%		1.84%		5.19%		16.43%				50.36%				https://www.denvergov.org/content/denvergov/en/denver-elections-divison/data-maps/return-data.html

		Promoted VBM

		Georgia 2018 general		43.70%		3.60%		2.70%		1.60%		0.10%		4.90%		2.40%		4.40%		3.40%		4.60%		1.00%		0.10%		6.00%		5.70%				84.20%				https://elections.sos.ga.gov/Elections/voterabsenteefile.do

		Georgia 2016 general		49.70%		3.20%		3.00%		1.00%		0.20%		5.30%		2.70%		4.00%		4.30%		4.20%		0.90%		0.20%		7.10%		4.30%				90.10%				https://elections.sos.ga.gov/Elections/voterabsenteefile.do

		Orange County CA 2018 general		26.11%		3.45%		3.16%		3.29%		0.00%		2.52%		3.43%		7.60%		4.14%		4.07%		4.27%		0.00%		4.03%						66.07%		591,406		https://www.sos.ca.gov/elections/voter-registration/vote-mail/#hist | personal communication

		Iowa 2020 primary		40.54%		6.86%		4.26%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		2.99%		5.99%		4.00%		4.14%		4.02%		0.00%		4.01%		4.22%		4.88%		85.92%		489,258		https://sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf/2020/primary/AbsenteeCounty2020.pdf









































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































https://elections.sos.ga.gov/Elections/voterabsenteefile.dohttps://elections.sos.ga.gov/Elections/voterabsenteefile.dohttps://sos.iowa.gov/elections/pdf/2020/primary/AbsenteeCounty2020.pdfhttps://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Documents/Ballot-Return.pdfhttps://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Documents/Ballot-Return.pdfhttps://www.denvergov.org/content/denvergov/en/denver-elections-divison/data-maps/return-data.html

Ballot request model

		Ballots requested						Source data in gray
Modeled return patterns in blue



		All mail		Peak requests per day		More than 21		14-21		-13		-12		-11		-10		-9		-8		-7		-6		-5		-4		-3		-2		-1		Deadline		total % of voters

		Percentage of voters				100%		1.20%		0.20%		0.10%		0.10%		0.10%		0.40%		0.10%		0.10%		0.15%		0.20%		0.15%		0.20%		0.35%		0.25%		0.20%		103.8%

		Requests		186		46,396		557		93		46		46		46		186		46		46		70		93		70		93		162		116		93		48,159



		Promoted VBM		Peak requests per day		More than 21		14-21		-13		-12		-11		-10		-9		-8		-7		-6		-5		-4		-3		-2		-1		Deadline		total % of voters

		Wisconsin 2020 primary				n/a		315,429		380,279		436,144		436,144		482,740		554,116		626,837		699,431		767,196		829,532		858,437		883,293		972,232		1,053,556		1,119,439				3,387,130

								9.31%		1.91%		1.65%		0.00%		1.38%		2.11%		2.15%		2.14%		2.00%		1.84%		0.85%		0.73%		2.63%		2.40%		1.95%		33.05%

		Iowa 2020 primary				3.56%		9.53%		0.00%		0.00%		1.98%		1.37%		0.64%		0.82%		0.72%		0.00%		0.00%		0.60%		0.95%		0.27%		0.69%		0.77%		21.88%		2,168,202

		Percentage of voters				15.00%		7.50%		1.00%		1.00%		1.00%		1.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		0.75%		0.75%		2.50%		2.50%		2.00%		45.00%		Modeled

		Requests		1,160		6,959		3,480		464		464		464		464		928		928		928		928		928		348		348		1,160		1,160		928		20,878



		Non-promoted VBM		Peak requests per day		More than 21		14-21		-13		-12		-11		-10		-9		-8		-7		-6		-5		-4		-3		-2		-1		Deadline		total % of voters

		Percentage of voters				10.00%		5.00%		1.00%		1.00%		0.50%		1.00%		1.50%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		2.00%		0.50%		2.00%		2.50%		3.00%		3.00%		39.00%		Modeled

		Requests		1,392		4,640		2,320		464		464		232		464		696		928		928		928		928		232		928		1,160		1,392		1,392		18,094





















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Registration model

		Registrations submitted



		All mail		Peak registrations per day		Fortnight after 
mailing		Fortnight after NVRD		-6		-5		-4		-3		-2		-1		Deadline		Total

		Percentage of voters				2.0%		1.7%		0.4%		0.7%		0.7%		0.9%		0.7%		1.0%		1.4%		9.5%

		Registrations		650		928		789		186		325		325		418		325		464		650		4,408



		Promoted VBM

		Percentage of voters				2.0%		1.7%		0.4%		0.7%		0.7%		0.9%		0.7%		1.0%		1.4%		9.5%

		Registrations		650		928		789		186		325		325		418		325		464		650		4,408



		Non-promoted VBM

		Percentage of voters				n/a		2.2%		0.3%		1.2%		0.9%		0.8%		0.6%		1.2%		1.7%		8.9%

		Registrations		789		0		1,021		139		557		418		371		278		557		789		4,129





























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Scenario overview

		Election mail scenarios

		At-a-glance summary

				Scenario: All-mail election						Scenario: Promoted voting-by-mail						Scenario: No vote-by-mail promotion

				Estimated ballots mailed		48,159				Estimated ballots mailed		20,878				Estimated ballots mailed		18,094



				Ballots requested per day (in days prior to deadline)						Ballots requested per day (in days prior to deadline)						Ballots requested per day (in days prior to deadline)

				More than 21		46,396				More than 21		6,959				More than 21		4,640

				14-21		557				14-21		3,480				14-21		2,320

				-13		93				-13		464				-13		464

				-12		46				-12		464				-12		464

				-11		46				-11		464				-11		232

				-10		46				-10		464				-10		464

				-9		186				-9		928				-9		696

				-8		46				-8		928				-8		928

				-7		46				-7		928				-7		928

				-6		70				-6		928				-6		928

				-5		93				-5		928				-5		928

				-4		70				-4		348				-4		232

				-3		93				-3		348				-3		928

				-2		162				-2		1,160				-2		1,160

				-1		116				-1		1,160				-1		1,392

				Deadline		93				Deadline		928				Deadline		1,392



























				Scenario: All-mail election						Scenario: Promoted voting-by-mail						Scenario: No vote-by-mail promotion

				Estimated ballots received		28,895				Estimated ballots received		17,225				Estimated ballots received		14,476



				Ballots received per day
(in days prior to Election Day)						Ballots received per day
(in days prior to Election Day)						Ballots received per day
(in days prior to Election Day)

				more than 12 days out		7,224				more than 12 days out		4,306				more than 12 days out		3,619

				12 days out		289				12 days out		172				12 days out		145

				11 days out		578				11 days out		344				11 days out		290

				10 days out		722				10 days out		431				10 days out		362

				9 days out		867				9 days out		517				9 days out		434

				8 days out		1,300				8 days out		775				8 days out		651

				7 days out		1,300				7 days out		775				7 days out		651

				6 days out		1,300				6 days out		775				6 days out		651

				5 days out		1,300				5 days out		775				5 days out		651

				4 days out		1,300				4 days out		775				4 days out		651

				3 days out		1,734				3 days out		1,033				3 days out		869

				2 days out		2,167				2 days out		1,292				2 days out		1,086

				1 day out		2,890				1 day out		1,722				1 day out		1,448

				Election Day		5,779				Election Day		3,445				Election Day		2,895





Ballot requests received over time, promoted VBM

More than 21	14-21	-13	-12	-11	-10	-9	-8	-7	-6	-5	-4	-3	-2	-1	Deadline	6959.4	3479.7	463.96000000000004	463.96000000000004	463.96000000000004	463.96000000000004	927.92000000000007	927.92000000000007	927.92000000000007	927.92000000000007	927.92000000000007	347.96999999999997	347.96999999999997	1159.9000000000001	1159.9000000000001	927.92000000000007	Days prior to deadline



Ballot requests received





Ballot requests received over time, no VBM promotion

More than 21	14-21	-13	-12	-11	-10	-9	-8	-7	-6	-5	-4	-3	-2	-1	Deadline	4639.6000000000004	2319.8000000000002	463.96000000000004	463.96000000000004	231.98000000000002	463.96000000000004	695.93999999999994	927.92000000000007	927.92000000000007	927.92000000000007	927.92000000000007	231.98000000000002	927.92000000000007	1159.9000000000001	1391.8799999999999	1391.8799999999999	Days prior to deadline



Ballot requests received





Ballots received over time, promoted VBM

more than 12 days out	12 days out	11 days out	10 days out	9 days out	8 days out	7 days out	6 days out	5 days out	4 days out	3 days out	2 days out	1 day out	Election Day	4306.1287500000017	172.24515000000008	344.49030000000016	430.6128750000002	516.73545000000013	775.10317500000031	775.10317500000031	775.10317500000031	775.10317500000031	775.10317500000031	1033.4709000000003	1291.8386250000005	1722.4515000000008	3444.9030000000016	Days prior to election



Ballots received





Ballots received over time, all-mail

more than 12 days out	12 days out	11 days out	10 days out	9 days out	8 days out	7 days out	6 days out	5 days out	4 days out	3 days out	2 days out	1 day out	Election Day	7223.8571999999967	288.95428799999985	577.9085759999997	722.38571999999976	866.8628639999996	1300.2942959999993	1300.2942959999993	1300.2942959999993	1300.2942959999993	1300.2942959999993	1733.7257279999992	2167.1571599999988	2889.5428799999991	5779.0857599999981	Days prior to election



Ballots received





Ballots received over time, no VBM promotion

more than 12 days out	12 days out	11 days out	10 days out	9 days out	8 days out	7 days out	6 days out	5 days out	4 days out	3 days out	2 days out	1 day out	Election Day	3618.8880000000013	144.75552000000005	289.51104000000009	361.88880000000017	434.26656000000014	651.39984000000015	651.39984000000015	651.39984000000015	651.39984000000015	651.39984000000015	868.53312000000028	1085.6664000000003	1447.5552000000007	2895.1104000000014	Days prior to election



Ballots received





Ballot requests received over time, all-mail

More than 21	14-21	-13	-12	-11	-10	-9	-8	-7	-6	-5	-4	-3	-2	-1	Deadline	46396	556.75200000000007	92.792000000000002	46.396000000000001	46.396000000000001	46.396000000000001	185.584	46.396000000000001	46.396000000000001	69.594000000000008	92.792000000000002	69.594000000000008	92.792000000000002	162.386	115.99000000000001	92.792000000000002	Days prior to deadline



Ballot requests received







Staffing calculations

				Staffing calculations								Time and effort data drawn from the 'Inputs' tab. Update data in 'Inputs' to see changes to these estimates



				Voter registration update processing

				Recommended staff				Person-hours per time period		Peak person-hours required		Fortnight after 
mailing		Fortnight after 
NVRD		-6		-5		-4		-3		-2		-1		Deadline		Total

				2				All-mail		14		20.6		17.5		4.1		7.2		7.2		9.3		7.2		10.3		14.4		97.9

				2				Promoted VBM		14		20.6		17.5		4.1		7.2		7.2		9.3		7.2		10.3		14.4		97.9

				3				Non-promoted VBM		18		0.0		22.7		3.1		12.4		9.3		8.2		6.2		12.4		17.5		91.8



				Ballot request processing

				Recommended staff				Person-hours per time period		Peak person-hours required		More than 21		14-21		13		12		11		10		9		8		7		6		5		4		3		2		1		0		Total

				1				All-mail		4		0.0		12.4		2.1		1.0		1.0		1.0		4.1		1.0		1.0		1.5		2.1		1.5		2.1		3.6		2.6		2.1		1070.2

				4				Promoted VBM		26		154.7		77.3		10.3		10.3		10.3		10.3		20.6		20.6		20.6		20.6		20.6		7.7		7.7		25.8		25.8		20.6		464.0

				4				Non-promoted VBM		31		103.1		51.6		10.3		10.3		5.2		10.3		15.5		20.6		20.6		20.6		20.6		5.2		20.6		25.8		30.9		30.9		402.1



				Oubound ballot preparation

				Recommended staff				Person-hours per time period		Peak person-hours required		More than 21		14-21		13		12		11		10		9		8		7		6		5		4		3		2		1		0		Total

				1				All-mail		3.71168		927.9		11.1		1.9		0.9		0.9		0.9		3.7		0.9		0.9		1.4		1.9		1.4		1.9		3.2		2.3		1.9		963.2

				3				Promoted VBM		23.198		139.2		69.6		9.3		9.3		9.3		9.3		18.6		18.6		18.6		18.6		18.6		7.0		7.0		23.2		23.2		18.6		417.6

				4				Non-promoted VBM		27.8376		92.8		46.4		9.3		9.3		4.6		9.3		13.9		18.6		18.6		18.6		18.6		4.6		18.6		23.2		27.8		27.8		361.9



				Return ballot handling

				Recommended staff				Person-hours per time period				more than 12		12		11		10		9		8		7		6		5		4		3		2		1		0		Total

				4				All-mail				36.119286		1.44477144		2.88954288		3.6119286		4.33431432		6.50147148		6.50147148		6.50147148		6.50147148		6.50147148		8.66862864		10.8357858		14.4477144		28.8954288		143.8

				3				Promoted VBM				21.5		0.9		1.7		2.2		2.6		3.9		3.9		3.9		3.9		3.9		5.2		6.5		8.6		17.2		85.7

				2				Non-promoted VBM				18.1		0.7		1.4		1.8		2.2		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		3.3		4.3		5.4		7.2		14.5		72.0



				Ballot tabulation (assumes all ballots are processed entirely within 1 days)

				Recommended staff				Person-hours per activity				Extraction		Preparation		Scanning		Duplication		Total person-hours

				69				All-mail				289.0		57.8		175.1		24.1		545.9

				41				Promoted VBM				172.2		34.4		104.4		14.4		325.4

				35				Non-promoted VBM				144.8		29.0		87.7		12.1		273.5



				Supervisory oversight (assumes all ballots will be processed entirely within 1 days)

				Recommended staff				Person-hours per time period				Registration		Ballot request		Ballot return		Tabulation		Total

				4				All-mail				19.6		406.7		28.8		109.2		564.2

				2				Promoted VBM				19.6		176.3		17.1		65.1		278.1

				2				Non-promoted VBM				18.4		152.8		14.4		54.7		240.3



				Voter inquiry response

				Recommended staff				Person-hours per time period				Registration		Ballot request		Ballot return		Total

				1				All-mail				37.1		55.7		222.7		315.5

				2				Promoted VBM				37.1		185.6		222.7		445.4

				2				Non-promoted VBM				92.8		222.7		334.1		649.5









































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































Facilities calculations

		Facilities for ballot preparation and processing



		Ballot preparation		Minimum baseline
(in sq ft)		Additional sq ft
per 1000 ballots		% additional sq ft
per ballot style		Recommended facility space

		All mail		150		3.3		25%		307

		Promoted VBM		150		3.3		25%		259

		Non-promoted VBM		150		3.3		25%		247



		Return ballot processing		Minimum baseline
(in sq ft)		Additional sq ft
per 1000 ballots		% additional sq ft
per ballot style		Recommended facility space

		All mail		400		10		25%		861

		Promoted VBM		400		10		25%		715

		Non-promoted VBM		400		10		25%		681



		Drop box locations		Minimum		Additional locations
per 25000 ballots		Recommended drop boxes

		All mail		1		1		1

		Promoted VBM		1		1		1

		Non-promoted VBM		1		1		1

























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































All-mail costs

		Resources and costs: all-mail



				Resource		Quantity		Estimated 
total cost		Estimated cost
per unit		Notes

				Printing

				Ballots (per card)		52,975		$13,773.49		$0.26

				Envelopes (per envelope)		105,950		$15,892.49		$0.15		Two envelopes (outbound + return) per ballot

				Labels		52,975		$2,648.75		$0.05		One label per outbound envelope

				Inserts		105,950		$7,416.49		$0.07		Two inserts (e.g. instructions and a privacy sleeve) per ballot

				Postcards		52,975		$7,946.24		$0.15

				Printing equipment (for in-house use)				$0.00				Optional

				Total printing costs				$47,677.46



				Postage + mailing

				Postcard campaign		76,553		$26,793.69		$0.35		50% postcard return rate

				Ballots (outbound)		52,975		$29,136.22		$0.55

				Ballots (inbound)		28,895		$15,892.49		$0.55

				Postage meter (for in-house use)				$0.00				Optional

				Total postage + mailing costs				$71,822.40



				Personnel

				Voter outreach		213		$3,408.00		$16.00		240 outbound postcards processed per person-hour

				Voter registration processing		98		$1,568.00		$16.00

				Request processing		1,071		$17,136.00		$16.00

				Ballot preparation		964		$15,424.00		$16.00

				Return ballot handling		144		$2,304.00		$16.00

				Ballot counting		546		$8,736.00		$16.00

				Voter inquiry response		316		$5,056.00		$16.00

				Supervisor oversight		565		$11,300.00		$20.00

				Total personnel costs				$64,932.00



				Facilities

				Secure square footage: ballot preparation and distribution		307

				Secure square footage: ballot processing		861

				Drop box locations		1		$4,000.00		$4,000.00

				Storage

				Total facilities costs				$4,000.00



				Equipment

				Barcode scanners		4		$320.00		$80.00

				Envelope opener		2		$4,000.00		$2,000.00

				Signature verification software				$0.00

				Hardware (computers, monitors, and scanners) for signature adjudication				$0.00

				High-speed ballot scanners				$0.00

				Ballot monitoring camera		1		$175.00		$175.00

				Total equipment costs				$4,495.00



				Supplies

				PPE for personnel		378		$1,323.00		$3.50		New mask & gloves for each day, hand sanitizer

				Office supplies (colored pens, putty)		69		$138.00		$2.00

				Mail trays for inbound and outbound ballots		73		$803.00		$11.00

				Boxes for ballot and ballot envelope storage		15		$60.00		$4.00

				Total supply costs				$2,324.00



				Total

								$195,250.86



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































VBM promotion costs

		Resources and costs: promoted voting-by-mail



				Resource		Quantity		Estimated 
total cost		Estimated cost per unit		Notes

				Printing

				Ballots (per card)		22,966		$5,971.17		$0.26

				Envelopes (per envelope)		45,932		$6,889.81		$0.15		Two envelopes (outbound + return) per ballot

				Labels		22,966		$1,148.30		$0.05		One label per outbound envelope

				Inserts		45,932		$3,215.24		$0.07		Two inserts (e.g. instructions and a privacy sleeve) per ballot

				Postcards		22,966		$3,444.90		$0.15

				Printing equipment (for in-house use)				$0.00				Optional

				Total printing costs				$20,669.42



				Postage + mailing

				Postcard campaign		76,553		$26,793.69		$0.35		50% postcard return rate

				Ballots (outbound)		22,966		$12,631.31		$0.55

				Ballots (inbound)		17,225		$9,473.48		$0.55

				Postage meter (for in-house use)				$0.00				Optional

				Total postage + mailing costs				$48,898.48



				Personnel

				Voter outreach		213		$3,408.00		$16.00		240 outbound postcards processed per person-hour

				Voter registration processing		98		$1,568.00		$16.00

				Request processing		464		$7,424.00		$16.00

				Ballot preparation		418		$6,688.00		$16.00

				Return ballot handling		86		$1,376.00		$16.00

				Ballot counting		326		$5,216.00		$16.00

				Voter inquiry response		446		$7,136.00		$16.00

				Supervisor oversight		279		$5,580.00		$20.00

				Total personnel costs				$38,396.00



				Facilities

				Secure square footage: ballot preparation and distribution		259

				Secure square footage: ballot processing		715

				Drop box locations		1		$4,000.00		$4,000.00

				Storage

				Total facilities costs				$4,000.00



				Equipment

				Barcode scanners		3		$240.00		$80.00

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

				Total equipment costs				$4,415.00



				Supplies

				PPE for personnel		389		$1,361.50		$3.50		New mask & gloves for each day, hand sanitizer

				Office supplies (colored pens, putty)		41		$82.00		$2.00

				Mail trays for inbound and outbound ballots		44		$484.00		$11.00

				Boxes for ballot and ballot envelope storage		9		$36.00		$4.00

				Total supply costs				$1,963.50



				Total

								$118,342.40



























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































No VBM promotion costs

		Resources and costs: no vote-by-mail promotion



				Resource		Quantity		Estimated 
total cost		Estimated cost
per unit		Notes

				Printing

				Ballots (per card)		19,904		$5,175.01		$0.26

				Envelopes (per envelope)		39,808		$5,971.17		$0.15		Two envelopes (outbound + return) per ballot

				Labels		19,904		$995.19		$0.05		One label per outbound envelope

				Inserts		39,808		$2,786.54		$0.07		Two inserts (e.g. instructions and a privacy sleeve) per ballot

				Postcards		0		$0.00		$0.15		No outreach campaign in this scenario

				Printing equipment (for in-house use)

				Total printing costs				$14,927.91



				Postage + mailing

				Postcard campaign		0		$0.00		$0.35		No outreach campaign in this scenario

				Ballots (outbound)		19,904		$10,947.14		$0.55

				Ballots (inbound)		14,476		$7,961.55		$0.55

				Postage meter (for in-house use)

				Total postage + mailing costs				$18,908.69



				Personnel

				Voter outreach		0		$0.00		$16.00		No outreach campaign in this scenario

				Voter registration processing		92		$1,472.00		$16.00

				Request processing		403		$6,448.00		$16.00

				Ballot preparation		362		$5,792.00		$16.00

				Return ballot handling		73		$1,168.00		$16.00

				Ballot counting		274		$4,384.00		$16.00

				Voter inquiry response		650		$10,400.00		$16.00

				Supervisor oversight		241		$4,820.00		$20.00

				Total personnel costs				$34,484.00



				Facilities

				Secure square footage: ballot preparation and distribution		247

				Secure square footage: ballot processing		681

				Drop box locations		1		$4,000.00		$4,000.00

				Storage

				Total facilities costs				$4,000.00



				Equipment

				Barcode scanners		2		$160.00		$80.00

				Envelope opener		1		$2,000.00		$2,000.00

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

				Total equipment costs				$2,335.00



				Supplies

				PPE for personnel		397		$1,389.50		$3.50		New mask & gloves for each day, hand sanitizer

				Office supplies (colored pens, putty)		35		$70.00		$2.00

				Mail trays for inbound and outbound ballots		37		$407.00		$11.00

				Boxes for ballot and ballot envelope storage		8		$32.00		$4.00

				Total supply costs				$1,898.50



				Total

								$76,554.10




























































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































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




VOTE@S




VOTE@S



